
Brooke Stevens

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Karen Zmitruk
Tuesday, April 21, 202012:41 PM

Brooke Stevens

FW: Brookside Farm Museum Meeting

FYII

I don't see you here - but they should have sent it to you....

From : G a ry La kowsky <g.w.la kowsky@gma il.com>
Sent: Sunday, April t9,2O2O 8:55 PM

To: Robert H. Seifel <seifelr@yahoo.com>; Robert Patterson <rpatte@atlanticbb.net>; Richard MacDonald
<felcan@hotmail.com>; Cheryl S. Meier <cherimeier@hotmail.com>; JM Prokop <jmprokop62@gmail.com>;
dmmsew@gmail.com; Kathleen Patterson <kpatt@atlanticbb.net>; Joshua Taylor <joshua.d.taylor.12@gmail.com>;
frances ghersi <acn3fn2@sbcglobal.net>; Chuck Massung <pgholdies@sbcglobal.net>; Daniel R. Cunningham
<drclawllc@aol.com>; Karen Zmitruk <kzmitruk@eltownhall.com>; Mark Nickerson <mnickerson@eltownhall.com>
Subject: Brookside Farm Museum Meeting

Do to the continuing COV|Dlg situation, the regular meeting scheduled for Wednesday April 22,2020 will not be held.
The cleanup day scheduled for April 25th will also have to be cancelled.

Thank you all for your support during this period. lf there is an activity that you would like to do at the farm (for example
I went and picked up twigs and such today ) please feel free to do what you can.

Thank you Gary Lakowsky
Commission Chair
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